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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
/ WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Waither
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR: 866(78)
-Ciingressman Martin A Russo
Russo for Congress Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

4 The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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Sincerely

Willia C. Oldaker
General counsel

2-

In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the $5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another
complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me.

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
g4~ 1325 K ST REET N.W

SI 4 1 "0 ' WASHING fON,D.C. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Carl P. Adducci
Russo for Congress Committee
1920 North Clark Street
Chicago, IL 60604

RE: MUR 866 Congressman Martin A. Russo
Russo for Congress
CommitteeI Dear Mr. Adducci:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Wilia C./da

WiliamC.!doe
General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 866

Congress Martin A. Russo
Russo for Congress Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following reco-Wnendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-

captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
violated.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters to the complainant and
respondent attached to the above-named
report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00



.FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS#N
1325 K Street, N.W.W

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

~.RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. £4
DATE COMPLA;NTJ CIVED
BY OGC f2/7
STAFF
MEMBER,' 4 .,

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

4444C7ddC ZW

2 U.S.C. S44la (a) , S44la(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated4A6 " 7lse4) I7.7
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and hisprincipal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contributiono.
limitation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ 14o 7*0.from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-plainants attached a list of the various union PACs whichmade these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent hasviolated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPEPCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legalpremise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACsof the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO areall subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 andrespondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(.c) (2) (i) (B) and (C),, 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
C single international union and its local unions

are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

C

C, Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission' s attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint

77



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K' SIREET N.
" ASHINC1ON,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RA'TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Commi ttee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

on December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit

C against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in~ MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the ConTinission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you raised four basic issues:

C (1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchay (as shownM by new.spape-Jr artices
statrment- b- .0. M 1n ndM.Dakn

C.7and the employmLent of Ms. ~i.Zon by the
Carter campaign while on a partial. leave
of absence (3 days a week) fromn her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act;

(2) Far- in excess of the approXimately
$4010,000 rrp~tdby the AFL-CIO for

coiuvmnicatcms epressly a-dvocating the
elec-'t-icn or defelat of a clearly identi-
fied candidate were actually spent;



(3) TheqFL-CIO Geea udtranserred

$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the,
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to. them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
N taken with regard -to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the

following analysis:

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of communications from the proscription of
Sec-tion 4-11-1)(a) , permitting "commu-nications
by a corporuxca ion to its stockholders and
executive or administrative personnel and

V their familtos on any subject." See U.S. v.
CIO 335 U.S. 106 (1943) (labor or-ganization
ma!7ycmunct pnrtisan vievwe to its
mormbers w.I'Ci-ioiit running afoul of 1_8 U.S.C.
§610). Complainant charges, how-.ever,, that

hielabDor organizations are free to
com~lmunicate with their members, including
partisan commrunica--tions, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives Which are partisanand that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supporl-ed and
coordina--ted thcir activities with Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisa~n basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-ou-t--the-vote drive
is mnade partisan by targeting a particular
candidlaL-e is not borne out by the statute.
Theire is nothing in the statute to support
this Proposition; Particularly since the
c!,,;rmunJ cations subsection (2 U.S.C. 5 441lb0(b)
(2) (A)), protects the right Lhe union to send
rnatoriais which 1 try to convince individuals

to ~ ~ s- vt(orcitor) on a7 partisan basis.
Subsctio (b)(B13 establishes tie right

tO conduc-L rgcTi str-tion and vote drives; but
i ni t s th e conduct of those drive-, to non-

partisan activity, a distinction which is
Nroeflected in th.e Commiis sion's Regulations.

See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent

- Coolaiant rcess Tht sveral p--:iions o' the
a~W j rc. ret:' In a7ccord wit'-he statuite, and specifically

P -~''0b~ t~c Cxa~isia~for-Mall rec~nside(?r the. Inasmuchho11es ic oC Th indiia I r e - ll tions doot seemi to. bad~~~~~~ Ln Ah~ a- uc I~O i ce :r v iJ. a i~ s dohr3 m
tO be no n.oed to conami no. thorn~ in1 the cotex of this complaint.
i Ib C c, si o I rm av in fut ure,- CXCaMin1_t Lio7,ns of its RegulatCions,

1ato r---0-:amrne the ones par ticularly challenc.ed in light
01. ~ - 4-l 4 ' Sta o" L ~



evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor siceCongress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate tho prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. 99003(b) (2).
(2) The undocmented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; because'ml'Cey spent on registration and get-out-the..vote drives was "partisan" in complainantisview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth qny violation.
(4 Complainant suggests that the statute isfundamnntally unfair if it allowqs the constituentmremijer unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated assepsarat~e efltjtiC5 for Purposes of the

-~ contribution liii.its whLe treating the membersOf those unions~ as McMbOT.7rz of the AFL-CI lforPrpscs either of cornmul-icat jins to them orC7 regstz-,tion and vote driv~s. No case lawUfldr 2 .s.C.1§4'~b(b' (2) (A) SPecificallyden e s -Lhe men~oz om How..ever, theS 11 ,)r C2M 0 Court -in U.S. v. CIO, supra, 335 U.S.107 thiae cy ucr~s Section 441b(b)(2) (A) , affirmed the dismissal of an indictmentof Phillip iIrrPresident 
of the CIO forplacing in the 0IO ne-WS an editorial advocatingthe election of a Congressonal~ candidate in14ary arnd. While the decision does not explicitlys;DeaJ: to the i155ue, but turns inste-ad on1 the"C01-Can( Crvj lor~cnfLCfiti 

tO~ of thecontribuL t-on explo'J tl- lill'itat40 on forsrom and corporatioens, iimp licit in the caseis ~~~L. 
CPt 

-2~ r ~ h 10 N(Dws, a thee, ekjl 1 O~i cao of, 4-heJ, C ILO ,1 s distributedto 2inviiuals who were lcl-111D:s of- thle Unionswhich b_-e]lgcd to the CI0. In fact, the CIOha eri di~ eI.:r a c o p 
r i Ut 4- di(rbutio in thejfffy Dscj~ This impic-it recognitCio

0 byIthe COU:-t iin th '0 1CJ0 ca:D*- of colmm,:unications"'2-tween the Concgro~s ofL indiustrial O.rAganiz-ati
0 ns
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 9441b
(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee. "

(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica-
tionsby a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

.Tn thlls roccard, complainant at-tacks the dif ferential
trcabme,-nt of th.- AFL-CIO and trade associations.

Ii oically, of course, Congress, in legislating
in this area, has soucght to treat unions an-d
corpora ions in thc sam~e manner, an nl nh

1976 amendments did it enact statutorily a right
for trade associa-tions to establish separate
segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the

specific restriction of soliciting members of their
members only if permission was granted by th-,e
corporate members. That statutory background for
class,:iflying trade associations differently from
union (or corporate) grou.-ps was also, as noted by the

J ,IA.; i:L S ion in its-- julsti-ica-ion fnr its regulations,
r e fI Gc- d boy tihecro benc of l 201e i Sla tiv e history

sgetn tt CCnqre1:S S itenerd trade associations
t o be a !D to solicit miaesof their members.
Tho Commuission acco~rdinngly conclude~ld, in light
of.-- the ani-ti-prol-Lcifrat-j-io provisions of the statute
(2 U.S.C. C).111a (a) (5) ) that it COUl1d not pe~rmTit

traclce-associations to solicit from the memberS of
th1-1ei r 11I nomL ar s.



a -6-

second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-Vote

drives outside the definition of contribution and

expenditurerO. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee.

"All of the political- committees set up by

the AFL-CIO and its state and local central

bodies3 are treated as a single political
c o mm i tee .

(H. Rcp. Nio. 94-1057, 94th

Coni;., 2d Sess. , p. 58)

Vhe cm:s.'r thus conclilded tha-L tho statutory
p O.LS on~c~tin siglecontributicen limits for

or financed. or controlled. by . .. any labor

organization, .. . or local unit of such...

labor organization" was not intended to cover tlit

AFL-CIO and its conlstituent member unions.

I trust the forogoing explanation satisfactorily

informsv you of the basis of -the Commi,1s s ion's decision.

Sin,,o-rely yours,

W~il1 an.M C. Oldalaher
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINC IOND.C. 204163

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Dear

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
cmp,-la.ti-n! ,which -was received by the Commission.

The Comm=ission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the com,,Daint there is no reason
to believe tha:t a violation of any, czatute withIn its

ju:iz~tjr h~be-n dc'r~it. ccdicytha
C.-mjission intends to close its file on the matter.

Fo-r your information, a copy of. our report to
the Cormmission in this matter is enclosed.

Since-rely,

Wtillini-i C. Oldakar
Gener-al Counsel

iirC..0 SUZ;-e S



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and

__ has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
N respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that

the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issuie was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Nare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

C Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDEMhjh ELECTIOP COMMISSION MOP, ~ 0C
NovemberW 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 4379(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Martin A. Russo and 
the

Russo for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, 
have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign 
Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess 
of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

* source. During the period of the 2978 elections, Congressman Russo

*and his political committee have accepted $16,700.00 in illegal

*contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

* Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(S), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by 
any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

0 parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee.. ." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and M4r. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its'member

unions, are coordinated and-commonly directed in exactly the 'way

*contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIOtlniol

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. 
Their

total of $16,700.00 in contributions to Congressman Russo 
exceeds this

*amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been-witnessing an incredible display 
of

organized labor's disregard for-the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes 
of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC,.for its multi-million 
dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-th6-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other 
hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units'. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the 
law,

441a(a)(5), but it also, violates one of the basic purposes of 
the



*ginal Federal Corrupt Practices and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power #large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal 
election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, 
makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible, Congressman Russo's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). 
We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" 'by

any special interest group.

C For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all 
the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Russo for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National, Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal*.voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on.behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Henry .Wather

Subscribed and sworn to before me thisJ ~..day of.

.1978.

Notary Pu lic~~

MY comamission expires- -//Al



* MART IN Rq#

Active Baliot Club Retail store Emp. Union

Local 400-Rti" ,il Clerks Tnt ~.Asso

AmerEican Fed. of Todchers 
Committee on

Political EdCU"tijn 
7

Bfricklayers A77tiofl committee
BikaesadAllied Craftsmen 

5/23 77

irmprovement C/omm7

Capnters5 an onr f America4/17

IS 6/9/7 7

Comm. on Fed. Emp. i~litical 
Education

Amer. F. vEu ee

CWA-COPE Pol. Contributions 
Comm.

Communications Workers 
of America 

3/23/78

Efngineers po .lcal & Education 
Committee

0 Derating Encineers Intl. Union 5/1/78

fegi-SalFiVe E uc. Action ~ R Proram Cmp. 'Ass, T19 78

Fund - Intl. Brotherhood of Boilermakers 
2nd Qtr.

TOM~ ~~ 7 3........ nsure -rogreSS -

Hotel,--Restaurant Employees 
& Bartenders 5/31/78

6/17/78

LUUCampaign Conm.

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers 
Union 4/26/78

Of 8/10/78

PATCO Political Action 
Committee

Ma qCfinee s RP eicilso 
8

Political und Comm. of the American Postal

jWorkers Union 
4 21 78

Pub. Ernp. Org. toPromote Legislative.Equal.

C)CC-Amer. Fo.oqt. -Countv 
ErnlOyees 3227

to o 4/197

Railway Clerks Political League 
-Railway,

A jr1i n e & -az.7zz

Railway Labor Exec. Asso. Politica4 League

Seafarers Pal. ACtivity Donation 
"'SPAD"

Sefaer Ttl nion-of N.- A7R

(7. Sheetinetal Viorkers Intl. 
Asso. Political

Action Leacue 
7 8 78

Signalmen's political League

Brotherhood of Railroad Sionalmen 
5/1 78-

Mac Eiists Non-Partisan Political 
League

Machinists and Aerospace 
'Workers 4/18/78

5/18/7 8

Maintenance of Way Political 
LeagueAr.7

Maintenance of Way EmployeesAr.7

United Steelworkers of America 
Political

r~/10/78

Transportantion Politi.cal Education League

United- TrAriqoprtation Union An 78

of toMar. 78

UA Political Education Committee

P hI -b ip n~ inain r -7H~V 7 0/7

Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Comm. on

NMU Political & Legis. Org. on Watch 18

mariti!re Uninofl f rc 
r t



COMPLAINT kED wi HE6FDEILkL L ~NI10 ISSI0N11)(j DC

November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Waither, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Martin A. Russo and the

Russo for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Russo

and his political committee have accepted $16,700.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..."1 (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $16,700.00 in contributions to Congressman Russo exceeds this

amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

I



original Federal J rp"Pltcl ct1Aa~d3'nwe contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic. units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Russo's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by

any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted l h oti

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Russo for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Su~ ribe andswor to eforye me ~athis da o

4 M#JA 4 It&%4%%,ft41978. / ( - .
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I , -.A1OTflA RUSS'O

NAMF flF PACl DATE $AMOUNT-
Active Ballot Club, Retail Store Emp. Union
Local 400-Retail Clerks Intl. Asso. .7/5/7 500-0
American Fed. of Teachers Committee on
Political Education Jan. 78 500-00____________
Bricklayers Action Committee
Bricklayers and Allied Craftsmen 5/23/77 100.00 ________

qarpenters Legislative Improvement Comm.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 4/11/78 500.00 ________

it_____________of________ 6/9/77 500.00_________
Comm. on Fed. Emp. Political Education
Amer. Fed. of Govt. Employees ______________n

CWA-COPE Pol. Contributions Comm.
Communications Workers of America 3/23/78 500.00 ________

En-gineers Political & Education Committee
Operating Engineers Intl. Union 5/1/78 500.00 ________

Legislative Educ. Action Program. Camp. Ass. 1978
Fund - Intl. Brotherhood of Boilermakers 2nd Qtr. 500.00________
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress"-
lHotel, Restaurant Employees & Bartenders 5/31/78 2,000.00_________

II ~~6/17/78 1,000.00_________

'Luwu Campaign Comm.
Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Union 4/26/78 100.00

o is8/10/78 300.00

PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Asso. 'Ar 8200-00...f
Political Fund Comm. of the American Postal
Workers Union 4/21/78 J1 .00.QQ__________
Pub. Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative.Equal.
QCC-Amer. Fed. of St. -County Employees 3 27 250.00________

of 4/19/78 200.00_________

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
~irling K Stpamship Crkl- iqnn
Railway Labor Exec. Asso. Political League
Railway Labor Executives Assn-o. R Ino
Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation I'SPAD"
Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A. 500~........ .00.QQ
Sheetmetal Workers Intl. Asso. Political
Action League 7/8/78 300.00_____

Signalmen's Political League
Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen 5/1/78 100.00________
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 4/18/78 200.00________

if _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ __of_ _ __ _ _ _ _ 5/18/78 250.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees Apr. 78 300.00________
United Steelworkers of America Political
ntMinPuna 5/10/78. 1,00.00Q...
Transportation Political Education League
United Transportation Union Apr. 78 2~,000.00

to _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Mar. 78 1,000.00 _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _

UA Political Education Committee
Plumbing and Pipefittirig Tnadutry '7_/19-/7_____________

Intl. Bro, of Elec. Workers Comm. on
Political Education 9/7/R 10-0
NMU Political & Legis. Org. on Watch 1978
maritime Union of America 13rdQr.Q30.0

TOTAL 11700.00 ________

--- I m
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